SWD INTERNAL PERMITTING MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert C. Wongf!

District Air Program Administrator
THRU: Cindy Zhang-Torrés, P.E. (ﬂ’

Air Permitting Manager
FROM: Danny Stubbs 9.4,

Air Permitting Engineering Specialist
DATE: 06/13/2012

- SUBJECT: Final Permit No: 1190011-008-AC
Facility Name: Robbins Manufacturing Company

Day 90: 08,/06/2012

The final permit for this project is attached for your approval and signature, which authorizes the after-
the-fact construction of a Chromated Copper Arsenate (CCA) wood preserving operation. The work
will be performed in Sumter County at S.R. 50 and Route 471 in Tarrytown, Florida. The project results
in a minor source air construction permit. : '

The Final Determination, attached to the Final Permit, summarizes the publication and comment
process. There are no pending petitions for administrative hearings or extensions of time in which to
file a petition for an administrative hearing. I recommend your approval of the attached final permit
for this project. ' '



